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Pamela F. Faggert D :
Vice President and Chief Environmenial Officer om.nlon

Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
5000 Dominion Boulevard, Glen Allen, VA 23060
Phone: 804-273-3467

August 3, 2012

BY UPS OVERNIGHT MAIL AND EMAIL

Mr. Peter Gold (Gold.Peter@epamail.epa.gov)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 111
NPDES Enforcement Branch

Mail Code 3WP42

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

RE: Dominion Transmission, Inc.

EPA Compliance Order - Docket No. CWA-03-2011-0267DN (Sept. 28, 2011)
Additional Monitoring Data for Big Run WWTP, July 2012 (NPDES Permit

PA0101656)

Dear Mr. Gold:

Pursuant to Paragraph 36 of the above-referenced EPA Administrative Order for Compliance
(*“Order”), for Dominion Transmission, Inc.'s Big Run WWTP, this letter is to notify you that there
was no discharge of wastewater from the facility for the sampling period of July 2012. Thercfore no
sampling was performed. This "no discharge" activity will be reported on the monthly Discharge

Monitoring Report (DMR) submitted to Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection via c-
DMR.

If you have any questions, please contact Bill Wilkinson at 804-273-3050 or
Bill. Wilkinson@dom.com.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information,
the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.

I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the
possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Sincgrely,

o ogets

Pamela F. Faggert

ce: Christina Nagy, PADEP Northwest Regional Office (via email)
Bill Wilkinson



